CI TY OF
JONESBORO

Please be advised that I am in receipt of an appraisal located on 903 Owens Ave.

and owned by Kevin and Mary Olean Wright in the amount of $1,800.00. -

I hereby recommend that an additional sum of $662:00 be added to the appraised
value for purchase of said property. My recommendation is based upon the
Following criteria, established in Resolution #2006-62, to wit:

PARAGRAPH D
__A,ACTUAL REASONABLE EXPENSE IN MOVING
__B. DIRECT LOSSES OF TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY

_C. MOVING EXPENSES LIMITED, BUT NOT LIMITED TO
TRANSPORTATION, PACKING, STORAGE, REPLACING SIGNS AND
STATIONARY, INSURANCE ON ITEMS MOVED, RENTAL BROKERAGE
PAYMENTS AND PAYMENT FOR LICENSE AND CERTIFICATION
EXPENSES .

_X D. REPLACEMENT HOUSING COSTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED
TO INTEREST AND REASONABLE EXPENSES INCURRED IN TITLE
RESEARCHES, RECORDING FEES CLOSING COSTS: $2.462.00

__E. UNUSUAL OR EXTRA ORDINARY EXPENSE ITEMS DETERMINED BY
THE MAYOR TO BE UNIQUE TO THE PARTICULAR PROPERTY BEING
ACQUIRED.

Sincerely,

Mayor
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